
 

 

 
MEETING: STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
  
DATE: Thursday 9th July, 2009 
  
TIME: 4.00 pm 
  
VENUE: Town Hall, Southport 
  
 
 Member Substitute 
  

Councillor 
 
Councillor 

 Bigley 
Brady 
Fairclough 
M Fearn 
Hill 
Papworth 
 

Barber  
Moncur  
Maher  
Booth  
D Rimmer  
Storey  
 

 
 Independent Members: Mr. N. Edwards (Chair), Mr. E. Davies (Vice-Chair) 

and Mr. J. Fraser 
 
 Parish Council Member Mrs. B. O'Brien and Mr. D. Warren 
 
 
 COMMITTEE OFFICER: Steve Pearce Head of Committee and Member 

Services 
 Telephone: 0151 934 2046 
 Fax: 0151 934 2034 
 E-mail: steve.pearce@legal.sefton.gov.uk 
 

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist. 

 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank



 

A G E N D A 
 

1. Apologies for Absence 
 

 

2. Declarations of Interest 

 Members and Officers are requested to give notice of any personal 
or prejudicial interest and the nature of that interest, relating to any 
item on the agenda in accordance with the relevant Code of 
Conduct.  
 

 

3. Minutes 

 Minutes of the meeting held on 28 May 2009  
 

(Pages 5 - 8) 

4. Member Allowances - Independent Remuneration Panel 

 Joint report of the Legal Director and Finance and 
Information Services Director  
 

(Pages 9 - 68) 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



THESE MINUTES ARE NOT SUBJECT TO CALL IN. 

 

1 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

 

MEETING HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, BOOTLE 

ON  28 MAY 2009 

 
PRESENT: Mr. N. Edwards (in the Chair)  

Mr. E. Davies (Vice-Chair) 
 

 Councillors Bigley, Brady, Fairclough, M. Fearn, Hill, 
Papworth, Mr. J. Fraser, Mrs. B. O'Brien and 
Mr. D. Warren 
 

 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
There were no apologies for absence. 
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 
3. MINUTES  

 
RESOLVED: 
  
That the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 22 January 
2009 be confirmed as a correct record. 
 
4. DEFERRED ISSUES  

 
Further to Minute No's 24 and 25 of the meeting held on 22 January 2009, 
the Legal Director submitted a report which indicated that the Assistant 
Chief Executive (Communications) was still in discussion in relation to the 
draft Member/Officer Medial Protocol and that a report thereon would be 
submitted to a future meeting of the Committee. 
 
The report also indicated that the three political groups had not yet 
formally considered and provided feedback on the Members' Travel and 
Subsistence Scheme and consequently a report had not been submitted to 
the Independent Remuneration Panel for consideration.  The Legal 
Director indicated that as soon as the comments of the Groups were 
received, the matter would be referred to the Remuneration Panel and it 
may be necessary to convene an additional meeting of the Committee to 
receive the recommendations of the Panel prior to their submission to the 
Council. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



STANDARDS COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 28TH MAY, 2009 
 

2 

RESOLVED:   That 
 
(1) the report be noted; 
 
(2) the Assistant Chief Executive (Communications) be requested to 

submit a final draft of the protocol to the next meeting of the 
Committee in view of the longstanding nature of this issue; and 

 
(3) the Chair and the Legal Director discuss the possibility of convening 

an additional meeting of the Committee if necessary. 
 
5. ANNUAL RETURN - STANDARDS BOARD FOR ENGLAND  

 
The Legal Director submitted a report on the Annual Return for 2008/09 
submitted to the Standards Board for England in relation to the following 
issues: 
 

• Role of the Standards Committee 

• Annual Report of the Standards Committee 

• What the Standards Committee does to promote standards 

• Training 

• Leadership 

• Complaints 

• Member/Officer Relations 

• Registering Interests 

• Officer Conduct 
 
The report indicated that the Standards Board intends to use the 
information collected in the Annual Return to drive up performance, to 
champion the work of individual Standards Committees and to ensure the 
Board has an effective overview of local standards frameworks in England.  
The Board will be sharing the information with the Audit Commission to 
enable them to use the Annual Return information to form the basis of their 
assessment of Local Authorities under the use of resources key lines of 
enquiry in the new comprehensive area assessment. 
 
The Committee discussed the content of the various sections of the 
Annual Return in detail. 
 
RESOLVED:   That 
 
(1) the Legal Director produce a Forward Work Plan for the Committee 

including any training sessions to be organised, for consideration at 
its next meeting; 

 
(2) the Legal Director produce an Annual Report on the work of the 

Committee and submit the draft report for 2008/09 to the next 
meeting for consideration; 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 6



STANDARDS COMMITTEE- THURSDAY 28TH MAY, 2009 
 

3 

 
(3) the Independent Chair present the Annual Report to a future 

meeting of the Council; 
 
(4) the Committee meet with the Chief Executive on an annual basis to 

discuss ethical issues and the content of the Annual Report on the 
work of the Committee in the last twelve months; 

 
(5) the Legal Director seek the views of the Standards Board of 

England on examples of best practice of local authorities monitoring 
and ensuring high standards of behaviour when the Authority is 
working in partnership with other organisations; and 

 
(6) the Legal Director submit a report to the next meeting on the 

possibility of using the toolkit developed by the Standards Board for 
England, the Improvement and Development Agency and the Audit 
Commission for assessing ethical governance arrangements in the 
Council. 

 
6. ANNUAL ASSEMBLY OF STANDARDS COMMITTEES  

 
The Legal Director reported on the programme for the Eighth Annual 
Assembly of Standards Committees to be held at Birmingham on 12 to 13 
October 2009.  The Legal Director indicated that she would be attending 
the Annual Assembly and invited nominations from members of the 
Committee to attend the Assembly. 
  
RESOLVED:   That  
  
(1) the report be noted; and 
  
(2) the Chair and Parish Councillor O’Brien be authorised to attend the 

Annual Assembly of Standards Committees. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Meeting:   STANDARDS COMMITTEE  
   COUNCIL 
 

Date of Meeting:    9th July, 2009 
 

Title of Report:  REVIEW OF MEMBERS ALLOWANCES – 
  INDEPENDENT REMUNERATIONAL PANEL 
 
Report of:  This report contains Yes No 
 
Mrs C J Elwood 
Legal Director 
  

 

CONFIDENTIAL  
Information/ 

 √ 

Contact Officer:  
(Telephone No.) 0151 934 2032 
  

EXEMPT information by virtue of 
paragraph(s)............of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act, 1972  
(If information is marked exempt, 
the Public Interest Test must be 
applied and favour the exclusion 
of the information from the press 
and public). 

  
 
√ 
 

 Is the decision on this report 
DELEGATED? 

  

 
Purpose of Report 
To advise Members of the recommendations made by the Independent 
Remuneration Panel and to make recommendations to Council. 
 
Recommendation(s) 
That Members consider the report of the Independent Remuneration Panel and 
make recommendations to Full Council in relation to the review of the Members 
Allowance Scheme. 
 
Corporate Objective Monitoring 
 
Corporate 
Objective 

 Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1. Creating a Learning Community  √  
2. Creating Safe Communities  √  
3. Jobs and Prosperity  √  
4. Improving Health and Well-Being  √  
5. Environmental Sustainability  √  
6. Creating Inclusive Communities  √  
7. Improving the Quality of Council Services 

and Strengthening local Democracy 
√   

8. Children and Young People  √  

Agenda Item 4

Page 9



 

 
 

Financial Implications 
 

 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 

2006/ 

2007 

£ 

2007/ 

2008 

£ 

2008/ 

2009 

£ 

2009/ 

2010 

£ 

Gross Increase in Capital 

Expenditure 

    

Funded by:     

Sefton Capital Resources      

Specific Capital Resources     

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS     

Gross Increase in Revenue 

Expenditure 

   19,900 

Funded by:     

Sefton funded Resources     19.900 

Funded from External Resources     

Does the External Funding have an expiry 

date? Y/N 

When? 

How will the service be funded post expiry?  

 
 
 
 
 
Departments consulted in the preparation of this Report 
 
Legal 
Finance 
 
 
 
 
 
List of background papers relied upon in the preparation of this Report 
 
 
Report to the Independent Remuneration Panel 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 10



 

 
 
 

1.0 Background 
 

1.1 The three Members of the Council’s Independent Remuneration Panel met on 
the 3rd December 2008 to review the Council’s current Members Allowance 
Scheme.  The report to the Panel is attached in full at Annex 1 to this report.  
The report of the Panel setting out their findings and recommendations is set 
out at Annex 2. 

 
1.2 At their meeting on 22nd January 2009, Members considered the report of the 

Panel with a view to making recommendations to full Council on 26th 
February, 2009.  After some discussion it was resolved that the report of the 
Independent Remuneration Panel be deferred to enable the views of the 
three Political Groups to be sought on the Members Travel & Subsistence 
Scheme and a report thereon be submitted to the Independent Remuneration 
Panel for consideration. 

 
1.3 The three Political Groups have now considered this matter and it has been 

agreed not to refer the issue back to the Panel.  Accordingly, Members of the 
Standards Committee are requested to consider the report and to make 
recommendations to full Council on 9th July 2009.  A copy of the minutes of 
the meeting will accordingly be tabled at Council. 

 
1.4 The date recommended by the Panel for implementing the changes to the 

Special Responsibility Allowances was May 2009 and would cost an 
additional £19,900 in 2009/10.  (Full year costs would be £22,150). 

 
1.5  These additional costs cannot be met from the existing Members’ Allowance 

budgets, and therefore resources would need to be requested from Cabinet. 
 
1.6 Alternatively, Members may wish to consider amending the proposals to 

remain within existing resources. As an illustration, for every month the 
implementation is delayed the additional costs reduce by £1,850. 

 
 
  
  

  

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 1 
 
Meeting:    Independent Remuneration Panel 
 
Date of Meeting:   3rd December 2008 
 
Title of Report:   Member Allowances 
 
Report of:    Caroline Elwood – Legal Director 
     Paul Edwards – Finance Director 
 
Contact Officer:   Caroline Elwood – 0151 934 2032 
     Paul Edwards – 0151 934 4082 
 
 

 
1.0 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 All Councils must establish an Independent Remuneration Panel (IRP) which has 

responsibility for making recommendations to the Council in relation to the level of 
allowances paid to Elected Members.   The Council has 66 Members all of whom 
receive a Basic Allowance, which is currently £8,850 for 2008/09.  In addition a 
certain number of Members receive a Special Responsibility Allowance for 
additional responsibilities (for example, as a Cabinet Member or Chair of a 
Committee).  The Allowance varies dependent upon the position and specific 
responsibilities which are carried out but is calculated based upon a multiplier of 
the Basic Allowance.  As an example the Leader receives a Special Responsibility 
Allowance of £26,550 in addition to his Basic Allowance which is based upon a 
multiplier of 3 x the Basic Allowance of £8,850.  In a small number of instances 
Members receive a daily rate for undertaking ad hoc duties by way of a Special 
Responsibility Allowance.  Details of the current scheme are set out at paragraph 
2.1. 

 
1.2 The Panel last met on 14th June 2007 and the information provided to the Panel 

together with the report and findings of the Panel is attached at Appendix A as 
background information.  The report was accepted and approved by Full Council 
at its meeting on 6th September 2007. 

 
1.3 At their meeting in September 2007 the IRP undertook a full and comprehensive 

review of the Members Allowance Scheme and recommended that:- 
 
 (i) The Basic Allowance be reviewed and increased to a figure which is 

 comparable to the Merseyside average  (currently £8,850 for 2008-09) with 
 future increases linked to the Local Government Annual Pay Settlement 
 (using scp 33). 

 
 (ii) Special Responsibility Allowances should continue to be calculated 

 based upon a multiplier of the Basic Allowance. 
 
 (iii) Merseyside Waste Disposal Authority – since the WDA itself has no 

 authority to make payments to their Board Members it was recommended 
 that if a Sefton Spokesperson was appointed as Chair (as is currently the 

Agenda Item 4

Page 13



 case) then he/she should receive a Special Responsibility Allowance 
 equivalent 100% of the Basic Allowance (ie. £8,850) 

 
 (iv) One Vision Housing Board (OVH) – although it was recognised that 

 following the transfer of the Council's housing stock those Elected 
 Members serving on the new One Vision Housing Board were making a 
 considerable commitment it was felt that this was a matter for OVH to 
 address and not the Council itself. 

 
 (v) Standards Committee – Independent Chair – it was noted that there was 

 no common approach to the payment of Special Responsibility Allowances 
 for Independent Chairs of Standards Committees and it was recommended 
 that the Chair continue to receive travel and subsistence allowance only but 
 that position be kept under review given the new role of the Local 
 Standards Committee to become responsible for the sifting and 
 investigation of complaints. 

 
 (vi) Travel & Subsistence Scheme – it was agreed that the Council should no 

 longer continue to make separate payments to cover travel expenses for 
 duties undertaken by Members within Sefton but that an enhanced level of 
 Basic Allowance would reflect the discontinuance of separate travel 
 expenses. 

 
 (vii) Dependent Carers Allowance – it was agreed that this allowance should 

 remain and increases be linked to the minimum hourly wage. 
 
 (viii) Further Review – it was recommended that a further full review of the 

 scheme should be undertaken prior to the beginning of the Municipal Year 
 for 2010/11. 

 
 
2.0 THE CURRENT SCHEME  
 
2.1 Members Allowances 
 
 The current Members Allowance Scheme for 2008/09 is set out below:- 
 
 In order to recognise additional time and expenses incurred by Councillor’s who 

have significant additional responsibilities in carrying out their duties for Sefton 
Council, subject to paragraph 4, the following Special Responsibility Allowances 
shall be paid:  

 
 Leader of the Council      £26,550 

Party Leaders (with Cabinet position)   £22.125 
 Other Members of the Cabinet    £17,700 
 Chair of Planning Committee     £8,850 

Chairs of Overview & Scrutiny Committees   £4,425 
 Chair of Licensing and Regulatory Committee  £8,850 
 Chair of Audit and Governance Committee   £4,425 

Party Spokespersons for Cabinet & Planning Portfolio £4,425 
Waste Disposal Authority - Spokesperson   £2,213 
Waste Disposal Authority - Chair                £8,640 
Members of Licensing Sub Committee   £35.00    Daily Rate 
Members of Planning Visiting Panel    £35.00    Daily Rate 

Agenda Item 4

Page 14



Members of Adoption Panel     £35.00    Daily Rate 
Members of Fostering Panel      £35.00    Daily Rate 
 

 
2.2 Mayoral Allowances 
 
 The allowances paid to the Mayor and Deputy are linked to the Scheme of 
 Members Allowances and for the Municipal year 2007/08 the following shall be 
 paid: 

  
 Mayor         £13,275 
 Deputy Mayor       £  4,425 
 
 NB. It will be noted that all Special Responsibility Allowances are based upon a 

multiplier of the Basic Allowance. 
 
 
3.0 SCRUTINY & REVIEW CHAIRS 
  
3.1 There are currently four Chairs of the Council's Overview & Scrutiny Committees 

who each receive a Special Responsibility Allowance based on a multiplier of 50% 
x the Basic Allowance (ie. £4,425).  This can be contrasted with the Chair of both 
Planning and Licensing Committees both of whom receive a Special 
Responsibility Allowance based on a multiplier of 100% x the Basic Allowance (ie. 
£8,850). 

 
3.2 Historically the Planning Committee always met twice within the normal cycle of 

Committee meetings and meetings were lengthy and at times dealt with sensitive 
and controversial issues.  There was also a need for the Committee to make site 
visits on a regular basis, all of which was taken into account when the Members 
Allowance Scheme was revised in May 2002 resulting in a higher Special 
Responsibility Allowance for the Chair of the Planning Committee. 

 
3.3 The Special Responsibility Allowance for the Chair of the Licensing Committee 

was reviewed in October 2005, after the Council took over the responsibility for 
issuing liquor licenses from the Magistrates Court.  This led to a greatly increased 
workload for the Committee and its Sub-Committees as a result of which the 
Special Responsibility Allowance was increased in line with the figure for the Chair 
of Planning on the recommendation of the Independent Remuneration Panel. 

 
3.4 Scrutiny Committees were originally established in 1998 prior to the formal 

introduction of the Leader and Cabinet System.  Originally they tended to 
concentrate undertaking best value reviews, meeting once a cycle and tending to 
be conducted as if they continued to be 'an old style Committee'.  Overview & 
Scrutiny Committees were formally introduced under the Local Government Act 
2000 with a view to scrutinising the work of the Council's Executive (Cabinet) and 
undertaking in depth reviews in relation to policy issues or other matters of local 
concern.   Chairs of the Committees received a Special Responsibility Allowance 
of 50% x Basic Allowance following recommendations from an external 
consultant. 

 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 15



3.5 It has taken some time to embed the scrutiny function within Sefton Council.  In 
2006 Dr Stephanie Snape of the Local Government Centre, Warwick Business 
School, was asked to undertake an external evaluation of the overview and 
scrutiny arrangements.  The report was hard hitting in its assessment of the 
difficulties with the scrutiny function at Sefton.  This had been previously 
highlighted within external inspection reports such as the CPA and JAR. Dr Snape 
found that generally scrutiny had a low status within the organisation, which was 
affecting the performance of the function.  The report identified a distinct 
'hierarchy' of roles within Sefton that was viewed generally by Members which 
were as follows:- 

 
"Member of Cabinet, Chair of Planning, Chair of Licensing, Cabinet 
Spokesperson, Chair of Area Committee and finally, at the bottom, Chair of 
Scrutiny and Review". 
 

 (However it should be noted that the Chairs of Area Committees are not paid a 
separate Special Responsibility Allowance) 

  
 Dr Snape's report made a number of very detailed recommendations which were 

subsequently considered by a Cross Party Working Group resulting in a detailed 
improvement plan.   (see Annex  B for the detailed improvement plan).   

 
3.6 The Member Working Group held on the 5th December 2007 held a specific 

discussion regarding the perception of Scrutiny and Review Chairmanship in 
comparison to other roles.  It was noted that the level of Special Responsibility 
allowance had a great impact on the perception of the function, and ultimately 
affected the performance of the function. It was recommended that in order to 
acknowledge the importance of the role of scrutiny and review that the 
Independent Remuneration Panel be requested to examine the Members 
allowances for Scrutiny and Review Chairmanships.  This recommendation was 
subsequently approved by Cabinet on the 13th December 2007 and Full Council 
on the 28th February 2008. (see Annex  B for the detailed improvement plan).   

 
3.7 In recent years and particularly following Dr Snape's review the scrutiny function 

has evolved significantly with a resulting impact upon the workload of the Chairs.  
Although each Overview & Scrutiny Committee still meets once a cycle much 
more work is now done in Working Groups undertaking in depth reviews on a 
variety of topics.  These reports have been welcomed and well received by 
Cabinet.  Chairs generally are far more proactive, involved in many issues related 
to the work of the Committee. This includes the strategic overview of the function 
through the creation of an Overview & Scrutiny Management Board, and its 
related activities. Given the important role that is undertaken by Overview & 
Scrutiny Chairs and the strengthening of that role envisaged in Government White 
Papers/legislation the authority would need to be able to demonstrate the value 
placed on its activities during any corporate and service inspections.  It is 
particularly required as overview and scrutiny will in the near future need to act as 
a critical friend to service providers outside of the Council in monitoring the 
achievement of the ambitions for the area and will require more innovative and 
imaginative scrutiny enquiries, providing effective accountability arrangements for 
partners, wider engagement with service users, and closer relationships with 
neighbourhood structures.  

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 16



3.7.1 The level of Special Responsibility allowance demonstrates the value that the 
Council places upon the function of Overview & Scrutiny, and Dr Snape’s review 
highlighted best practice in other authorities where the Chairmanships of 
Overview & Scrutiny was comparable to the Chairmanship of Licensing 
Committees, and in some cases Planning Committees in order to clearly value the 
function and ensure effective participation and involvement from Members, 
officers and partners (for example Tameside MBC). This view is evident within the 
national research commissioned by the LGA and IDeA in 2006/07 which clearly 
demonstrates that the average allowance of Overview & Scrutiny Chairmanships 
is comparable, or higher than the chairmanships of Licensing, and sometimes, 
Planning Committees (see Annex C).   

 
 
3.8 In undertaking research for the Panel 18 other Authorities were contacted and the 

attached table (Annex D) shows that 17 of these pay a higher amount of Special 
Responsibility Allowance than Sefton.  This research also demonstrates the value, 
placed upon the Chairmanship of Overview & Scrutiny Chairs when compared 
against the Chairmanships of Planning, and in particular Licensing Committees. 
Overall the survey showed that the average amount paid to Scrutiny and Review 
Chairs is £7,482 which equates to 75% of the average Basic Allowance).  When 
looking at Chairs of Planning, Sefton pays £8,850 (which equates to 100% Basic 
Allowance) the average amount paid across the survey is £8,288 (which equates 
to 83% Basic Allowance). 

 
 
4.0 COST IMPLICATIONS FOR SCRUTINY & REVIEW COMMITTEES 
 
 Sefton currently has four Chairs of Overview & Scrutiny.  To increase the Special 

Responsibility Allowance to 75% of the Basic Allowance (£6,639) would cost an 
additional £10,893 including on-costs, to increase the Special Responsibility 
Allowance to 100% of the Basic Allowance (£8,850) would cost an additional 
£21,771 including on-costs. 

 
 
5.0 CHAIRS OF AUDIT & GOVERNANCE 
 
 At the meeting of the IRP on the 26th September 2006 it was resolved that 'the 

allowance to the new Chair of Audit & Governance be approved and linked to the 
current multiplier payable to Chairs of Overview & Scrutiny (namely half of the 
Basic Allowance)".  Accordingly the Audit & Governance Committee Chair is 
currently paid the same rate as Overview & Scrutiny Chairs (£4,425).  The survey 
undertaken at Annex D shows that the average amount paid to Audit & 
Governance Chairs is £4,647 (which equates to 43% of the Basic Allowance).  
Any increase to link the payment to an increased payment to Overview & Scrutiny 
Chairs would have the following cost implications:- 

 
§ SRA increased to 75% (£6,639) would cost an additional £2,723 including on-
costs 

 
§ SRA increased to 100% Basic (£8,850) would cost an additional £5,443 including 
on-costs 

 
6.0 JOB AND ROLE DESCRIPTIONS 

Agenda Item 4

Page 17



 
 As part of its Member Development Programme the Council has developed job 

and role descriptions for Elected Members.  The job and role descriptions for 
Chairs of Planning, Licensing, Overview & Scrutiny and Audit & Governance are 
attached at Annex E as background information.  Annex F sets out examples of 
work undertaken by Overview & Scrutiny Chairs. 

 
7.0 VISITS TO CHILDRENS HOMES 
 
 It will be noted that at the previous meeting of the Independent Remuneration 

Panel it was agreed that in order to save administrative time, in future Members 
would not be paid individual travelling expenses for travel within Sefton Borough.  
Instead an amount would be incorporated within the increased Basic Allowance 
which all Members received.  Sefton is required to undertake statutory visits to 
Children’s Homes within the borough and these visits are over and above 
Member’s regular commitments. At present only a small number of Members 
actually undertake the visits. In these circumstances the Leader of the Labour 
Group has suggested that the Panel should consider providing those Members 
who do additional mileage an appropriate internal mileage allowance. 

 The details of the visits undertaken since 2006 are attached (Annex G) 
 

 
8.0 STANDARDS COMMITTEE CHAIR 
 
 At the last meeting of the Panel it was agreed not to pay a Special Responsibility 

Allowance to the Independent Chair of the Committee but to keep the position 
under review.   In recent months two additional Independent Members have been 
appointed to the Standards Committee and with the introduction of the local 
assessment of complaints against Members the workload has increased.  
However the new regime only commenced in May of this year and so it is 
considered that it is still relatively early and that a formal report is not appropriate 
to the Panel at the present time. 

 
 
9.0 CONCLUSION 
 
 The views of the Panel are sought specifically in relation to:- 
 

(a) The appropriate figure for the Special Responsibility Allowance for Overview 
& Scrutiny Chairs. 

 
(b) The appropriate figure and level of Special Responsibility Allowance for the 

Audit & Governance Chair. 
 
(c) Whether it is appropriate to pay travelling expenses to those Members who 

undertake statutory visits to Childrens Homes. 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 18



 

 

ANNEXES TO REPORT 

 

 

 

Annex A 

 

Report of the Independent Remuneration Panel – 14
th
 June 2007 

 

 

Annex B 

 

 

Improvement Plan for Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

 

 

Annex C 

 

 

Local Government Analysis and Research 2006/07 

 

 

Annex D 

 

Survey of Neighbouring and Other Authorities 

 

 

Annex E 
 

 

Job and Role Descriptions for Chairs of Planning, Licensing,  

Overview & Scrutiny and Audit & Governance 

 

 

Annex F 

 

 

Examples of work undertaken by Overview & Scrutiny Chairs 

 

Annex G 

 

Visits to Children’s Homes 2006/07 – date 

 

 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Page 21



Agenda Item 4

Page 22



Agenda Item 4

Page 23



Agenda Item 4

Page 24



A
g
e
n
d

a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a
g
e
 2

5



A
g
e
n
d

a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a

g
e
 2

6



A
g
e
n
d

a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a
g
e
 2

7



A
g
e
n
d

a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a

g
e
 2

8



A
g
e
n
d

a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a
g
e
 2

9



A
g
e
n
d

a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a

g
e
 3

0



A
g
e
n
d

a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a
g
e
 3

1



A
g
e
n
d

a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a

g
e
 3

2



A
g
e
n
d

a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a
g
e
 3

3



A
g
e
n
d

a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a

g
e
 3

4



A
g
e
n
d

a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a
g
e
 3

5



A
g
e
n
d

a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a

g
e
 3

6



A
g
e
n
d

a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a
g
e
 3

7



A
g
e
n
d

a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a

g
e
 3

8



A
g
e
n
d

a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a
g
e
 3

9



P
a

g
e
 4

0

T
h
is

 p
a
g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



 

 

 

 

Local Government House, Smith Square, London SW1P 3HZ    DX 119450 Clerkenwell 3 

Tel 020 7664 3000    Fax 020 7664 3030    www.lgar.local.gov.uk 

Data Release 
 
Friday, 23 March 2007 

 

Members’ Allowances the latest figures according to a Local 
Government Analysis and Research survey  
 

• In winter 2006, the survey of all 388 local authorities in England was conducted and a 
total of 257 authorities responded (66.2%). 

 

• The survey collected information on basic allowance, special responsibility allowances, 
dependant/carers allowance, travel allowance, bike allowance, subsistence allowance 
and access to pension schemes.  

 

• All local authorities in England have independent remuneration panels that review their 

allowances and provide advice on authorities’ schemes. Allowances are intended to 

recompense properly the time necessary and the level of responsibility of the roles of 

councillors, whilst incorporating a strong public service discount. 

 

• All data are ungrossed and relate to the figures reported by authorities. Response rates 

for individual questions vary.  
 

Key findings 

 

All 19,689 councillors in office in 2006 are entitled to a basic allowance and those councillors 

who hold offices of special responsibility, as set by their authority, are also entitled to a special 

responsibility allowance. Authorities also have the discretion to pay additional allowances such 

as dependant/carers allowance, travel allowance and subsistence allowance, and to allow 

councillors access to pension schemes.  

 

Where the cost of living is highest, so are the allowances. Where the responsibilities and time 

taken to do the job are greatest, so are the allowances. Strong public service elements are 

incorporated into the rates and, again, variations take into account distinctions between types of 

authority and geographical location.  

 

Basic allowance: 

 

• Overall, councillors’ basic allowance for 2006 averaged £5,648 per annum, ranging from 

£3,991 in shire districts to £9,512 in metropolitan districts. There was also wide variation 

regionally, from £4,729 in the East Midlands to £9,227 in London. 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 41



 

2 

 

Special responsibility allowance: 

 

• The average leaders’ allowance was £16,356, ranging from £11,065 in shire districts to 

£31,784 in London boroughs. Regionally, the average allowance ranged from £12,632 

in the East Midlands to £21,685 in Yorkshire and Humberside. 

 

• Cabinet/executive members received an average allowance of £9,243, ranging from as 

little as £5,994 in shire districts to £17,634 in London boroughs. There were also 

regional variations, ranging from £6,273 in the North East to £12,262 in Yorkshire and 

Humberside. 

 

• Overall, the average number of cabinet/executive members per authority was 6.9; it was 

highest in metropolitan districts, unitary authorities and authorities in the North East 

(7.9, 7.8 and 8.3 respectively) and lowest in shire districts and the East of England (6.4 

and 5.9).  

 

• The overall average allowance for Chairs of Overview and Scrutiny was £5,686, ranging 

from as little as £3,721 in shire districts to £10,738 in London boroughs. There were also 

regional variations, ranging from £4,299 in the South East to £9,967 in Yorkshire and 

Humberside. 
 

• Overall, the average number of Chairs of Overview and Scrutiny per authority was 2.6; it 

was highest in unitary authorities, metropolitan districts and authorities in the North 

West (3.8, 3.7 and 3.5 respectively) and lowest in shire districts and the East of England 

(2.1 and 1.6).  

 

• Chairs of planning committees receive an average allowance of £5,172, ranging from 

£3,824 in shire districts to £9,978 in London boroughs, and Chairs of licensing 

committees receive an average allowance of £4,064, ranging from £3,034 in shire 

districts to £8,066 in London Boroughs. 

 
Other allowances: 
 

• 84.0% of authorities offered dependent carers’ allowance and 64.2% offered childcare 
allowance. The overall average hourly rate was £6.84 and £5.96 respectively. 

 

• The majority of authorities also offered both travel (92.6%) and subsistence allowance 
(87.9%); however, fewer authorities offered a bike allowance (54.1%). 

 

• Less than half of authorities (42.4%) offered their councillors access to a pension 
scheme. 

 

National Census of Local Authority Councillors in England 2006 – extracts from the 

Executive Summary: 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 42



 

3 

 

• 86.9% of councillors cited wanting to serve the community as their reason for wanting 
to become a councillor and 93.5% thought that listening to local views was the most 
important thing for them to do. 

 

• Councillors spent an average of 21.9 hours per week on council/political business, with 
the largest proportion (20.7%) spending between 16 and 20 hours and the smallest 
(1.4%) spending between 41 and 45 hours. There were variations between types of 
authority, with the average number of hours per week spent on council and political 
business varying from 17.8 hours in shire districts to 29.3 hours in metropolitan districts. 

 

• Councillors holding a position of leading responsibility spent on average 25.1 hours per 
week, compared to 18.1 hours for those not holding a senior position 

 

• 53.7% of councillors held one or more positions of leading responsibility within the 
council. Of those, most were Cabinet/Executive members (15.1%), Chair/Vice-Chair of 
Overview and Scrutiny (12.6%) and Chair/Vice-Chair of Regulatory (10.6%). 

 

• 49.5% of councillors reported that they received a special responsibility allowance. The 
figure ranged from 44.8% in shire districts to 57.7% in shire counties. Regionally, the 
proportion of councillors receiving a special responsibility allowance varied from 46.2% 
in the South West to 54.5% in the North East. 

 

Notes: 

 

1. The Survey was conducted by Local Government Analysis and Research on behalf of the 

Local Government Association and Improvement and Development Agency.  

 

2. Full survey results are available: 

www.lgar.local.gov.uk  

 

3. For further details, please contact Jonathan Evans: jonathan.evans@lgar.local.gov.uk  

 

4. Further reading: 

 

National Census of Local Authority Councillors in England 2006: 

http://www.lgar.local.gov.uk/lgv/core/page.do?pageId=23372  

 

Independent Members' Remuneration Panels and the Basic Allowance:  

http://www.laria.gov.uk/content/features/70/feat8.htm  

 

Key questions and answers about councillor allowances: 

http://www.lga.gov.uk/Briefing.asp?lsection=761&id=SX3D65-A780DDA5&ccat=120 

 

5. Summary results: 

Agenda Item 4

Page 43



    L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
H

o
u

se
, 
S
m

it
h

 S
q

u
a
re

, 
L
o

n
d

o
n

 S
W

1
P
 3

H
Z
  
  

D
X

 1
1
9
4
5
0
 C

le
rk

e
n

w
e
ll
 3

 

T
e
l 

0
2
0
 7

6
6
4
 3

0
0
0
  
  
F
a
x
 0

2
0
 7

6
6
4
 3

0
3
0
  
  

w
w

w
.l
g

a
r.

lo
ca

l.
g

o
v
.u

k
 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 
 

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

ll
o

w
a
n

ce
: 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

S
a
m

p
le

 
si

z
e
 

B
a
si

c 
 

L
e
a
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
C

a
b

in
e
t/

E
x
e
cu

ti
v

e
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

  
C

h
a
ir

 o
f 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y
 

C
h

a
ir

 o
f 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 

C
h

a
ir

 o
f 

L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

 
N

o
. 

%
 

£
p

a
 

£
p

a
 

N
o

. 
£
p

a
 

N
o

. 
A

v
g

. 
N

o
. 

£
p

a
 

N
o

. 
A

v
g

. 
N

o
. 

£
p

a
 

N
o

. 
£
p

a
 

N
o

. 

T
y
p

e
 

  
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Lo
n
d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

2
2
 

6
7
%

 
£
9
,2

2
7
 

£
3
1
,7

8
4
 

2
1
 

£
1
7
,6

3
4
 

2
2
 

7
.3

 
£
1
0
,7

3
8
 

2
2
 

3
.4

 
£
9
,9

7
8
 

2
1
 

£
8
,0

6
6
 

1
7
 

M
e
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
1
9
 

5
3
%

 
£
9
,5

1
2
 

£
2
5
,6

9
0
 

1
8
 

£
1
2
,1

6
1
 

1
9
 

7
.9

 
£
8
,3

9
4
 

1
9
 

3
.7

 
£
7
,7

8
7
 

1
8
 

£
6
,0

0
1
 

1
7
 

S
h

ir
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 
2
3
 

6
8
%

 
£
8
,9

4
1
 

£
2
5
,6

6
5
 

2
3
 

£
1
4
,9

1
2
 

2
3
 

7
.4

 
£
9
,9

2
9
 

2
2
 

3
.2

 
£
6
,0

7
0
 

1
7
 

£
4
,0

7
4
 

2
 

S
h

ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

1
6
5
 

6
9
%

 
£
3
,9

9
1
 

£
1
1
,0

6
5
 

1
5
3
 

£
5
,9

4
4
 

1
3
2
 

6
.4

 
£
3
,7

2
1
 

1
6
0
 

2
.1

 
£
3
,8

2
4
 

1
5
7
 

£
3
,0

3
4
 

1
4
4
 

U
n
it

a
ry

 
2
8
 

6
0
%

 
£
7
,4

0
6
 

£
2
0
,3

3
8
 

2
6
 

£
1
1
,7

4
8
 

2
6
 

7
.8

 
£
7
,8

5
3
 

2
7
 

3
.8

 
£
6
,9

6
2
 

2
7
 

£
5
,8

1
8
 

2
7
 

  
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
e
g

io
n

 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

E
a
st

 M
id

la
n
d

s 
2
8
 

6
2
%

 
£
4
,7

2
9
 

£
1
2
,6

3
2
 

2
7
 

£
7
,1

8
1
 

2
1
 

6
.8

 
£
4
,4

8
1
 

2
7
 

1
.8

 
£
3
,9

3
6
 

2
7
 

£
2
,8

1
6
 

2
2
 

E
a
st

 o
f 

E
n
g

la
n
d
 

3
7
 

6
9
%

 
£
4
,9

1
7
 

£
1
3
,7

0
9
 

3
4
 

£
8
,5

9
3
 

3
1
 

5
.9

 
£
5
,1

8
1
 

3
7
 

1
.6

 
£
4
,7

0
2
 

3
5
 

£
4
,2

2
7
 

3
0
 

Lo
n
d
o

n
 

2
2
 

6
7
%

 
£
9
,2

2
7
 

£
3
1
,7

8
4
 

2
1
 

£
1
7
,6

3
4
 

2
2
 

7
.3

 
£
1
0
,7

3
8
 

2
2
 

3
.4

 
£
9
,9

7
8
 

2
1
 

£
8
,0

6
6
 

1
7
 

N
o
rt

h
 E

a
st

 
1
3
 

5
2
%

 
£
5
,7

7
7
 

£
1
4
,4

0
9
 

1
1
 

£
6
,2

7
3
 

1
2
 

8
.3

 
£
4
,8

9
2
 

1
2
 

2
.9

 
£
3
,7

7
2
 

1
3
 

£
3
,2

9
5
 

1
1
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
st

 
3
7
 

8
0
%

 
£
5
,7

2
0
 

£
1
7
,0

5
2
 

3
7
 

£
8
,1

2
6
 

3
5
 

7
.8

 
£
4
,7

7
5
 

3
7
 

3
.5

 
£
4
,6

0
4
 

3
5
 

£
3
,6

8
2
 

3
1
 

S
o
u
th

 E
a
st

 
5
0
 

6
8
%

 
£
4
,8

2
4
 

£
1
3
,7

5
1
 

4
9
 

£
7
,8

8
4
 

4
3
 

6
.5

 
£
4
,2

9
9
 

4
8
 

2
.5

 
£
4
,2

5
6
 

4
3
 

£
2
,7

7
8
 

4
0
 

S
o
u
th

 W
e
st

 
3
3
 

6
5
%

 
£
5
,2

6
3
 

£
1
5
,3

6
9
 

2
8
 

£
9
,3

6
8
 

2
5
 

6
.9

 
£
5
,6

3
6
 

3
1
 

2
.7

 
£
4
,5

0
0
 

3
2
 

£
3
,5

9
6
 

2
4
 

W
e
st

 M
id

la
n
d

s 
2
7
 

7
1
%

 
£
5
,5

2
6
 

£
1
5
,1

4
1
 

2
5
 

£
8
,4

8
6
 

2
4
 

6
.6

 
£
6
,0

2
1
 

2
6
 

2
.6

 
£
6
,0

8
8
 

2
5
 

£
4
,6

9
5
 

2
3
 

Y
o
rk

sh
ir
e
 &

 H
u

m
b

e
rs

id
e
 

1
0
 

4
5
%

 
£
8
,1

6
4
 

£
2
1
,6

8
5
 

9
 

£
1
2
,2

6
2
 

9
 

7
.1

 
£
9
,9

6
7
 

1
0
 

2
.7

 
£
7
,9

5
2
 

9
 

£
6
,6

2
8
 

9
 

  
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

2
5
7
 

6
6
%

 
£
5
,6

4
8
 

£
1
6
,3

5
6
 

2
4
1
 

£
9
,2

4
3
 

2
2
2
 

6
.9

 
£
5
,6

8
6
 

2
5
0
 

2
.6

 
£
5
,1

7
2
 

2
4
0
 

£
4
,0

6
4
 

2
0
7
 

    

Agenda Item 4

Page 44



 5
 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
a

b
le

 C
o

n
t.

 
 

  
  

  
  

O
th

e
r 

a
ll
o

w
a
n

ce
s:

 
  

 
D

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t 
ca

re
rs

' 
C

h
il
d

ca
re

  
T
ra

v
e
l 

B
ik

e
 

S
u

b
si

st
e
n

ce
 

P
e
n

si
o

n
 

sc
h

e
m

e
 

 
N

o
. 

£
/h

r 
N

o
. 

£
/h

r 
  

  
  

  

T
y
p

e
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

Lo
n
d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

1
8
 

£
5
.7

5
 

1
0
 

£
5
.5

6
 

1
8
 

9
 

2
0
 

1
4
 

M
e
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
1
4
 

£
5
.2

7
 

1
0
 

£
5
.1

7
 

1
7
 

8
 

1
3
 

1
3
 

S
h

ir
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 
2
2
 

£
7
.1

5
 

1
9
 

£
5
.8

4
 

2
2
 

1
7
 

2
2
 

1
3
 

S
h

ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

1
3
6
 

£
6
.9

6
 

1
0
4
 

£
6
.0

5
 

1
5
5
 

8
9
 

1
4
6
 

5
6
 

U
n
it

a
ry

 
2
6
 

£
7
.4

0
 

2
2
 

£
6
.0

7
 

2
6
 

1
6
 

2
5
 

1
3
 

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

R
e
g

io
n

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

E
a
st

 M
id

la
n
d

s 
2
1
 

£
6
.8

2
 

2
1
 

£
5
.8

9
 

2
8
 

1
2
 

2
6
 

1
3
 

E
a
st

 o
f 

E
n
g

la
n
d
 

3
3
 

£
7
.3

8
 

2
7
 

£
6
.2

2
 

3
6
 

2
9
 

3
1
 

1
4
 

Lo
n
d
o

n
 

1
8
 

£
5
.7

5
 

1
0
 

£
5
.5

6
 

1
8
 

9
 

2
0
 

1
4
 

N
o
rt

h
 E

a
st

 
1
0
 

£
6
.3

8
 

6
 

£
5
.7

7
 

1
2
 

5
 

1
2
 

4
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
st

 
2
9
 

£
6
.0

9
 

2
3
 

£
6
.1

5
 

3
5
 

1
7
 

3
3
 

1
9
 

S
o
u
th

 E
a
st

 
4
6
 

£
7
.9

7
 

3
4
 

£
5
.7

2
 

4
6
 

3
3
 

4
5
 

1
6
 

S
o
u
th

 W
e
st

 
3
0
 

£
6
.0

9
 

2
4
 

£
6
.3

8
 

3
0
 

1
6
 

2
9
 

1
1
 

W
e
st

 M
id

la
n
d

s 
2
0
 

£
5
.9

7
 

1
4
 

£
5
.4

7
 

2
5
 

1
3
 

2
3
 

1
3
 

Y
o
rk

sh
ir
e
 &

 H
u

m
b

e
rs

id
e
 

9
 

£
7
.1

4
 

6
 

£
6
.1

8
 

8
 

5
 

7
 

5
 

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

2
1
6
 

£
6
.8

4
 

1
6
5
 

£
5
.9

6
 

2
3
8
 

1
3
9
 

2
2
6
 

1
0
9
 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Page 49



Agenda Item 4

Page 50



Agenda Item 4

Page 51



Agenda Item 4

Page 52



Agenda Item 4

Page 53



Agenda Item 4

Page 54



Agenda Item 4

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

Annex F 

 

Examples of work undertaken by Overview & Scrutiny Chairs 

 

May 2008 – November 2008 
 

 

 

Work Programme sessions – May 2008 

 

At the beginning of this Municipal Year each Overview and Scrutiny Committee held 

a workshop session to determine individual work programmes for 2008-09. These 

sessions involved Council Officers and LSP Partnership Managers, who were invited 

to present information on current priorities and issues on their thematic and service 

areas. Following these sessions the Overview & Scrutiny Committees agreed to focus 

on the following areas for in-depth reviews: 

 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee (Performance & Corporate Services) 

- Perception of Crime, with particular focus on the budgetary aspects of 

communication and marketing (with a link to the Street Scene agenda). 

- Equality of access to services provided to members of the public 

 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee (Children’s Services) 

- Extended Schools Agenda 

- Fostering – Recruitment and Retention Linked to Agency Staff 

- Corporate Parenting – Member Visits to Care Homes 

 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee (Regeneration & Environmental Services) 

- Community Involvement – Licensing Act 

- Watercourse Maintenance and Flooding 

- Asset Management Review of Library Service 

 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee (Health & Social Care) 

- Supported Housing Needs 

- Analysis and Evaluation of Early Mechanisms in Health & Social Care 

Systems  

- Core Standards Working Group (NHS Declarations to the Healthcare 

Commission) 

 

Review of work programme sessions –November December 2008 

 

Following the work programme session at the beginning of the Municipal Year each 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee held / are holding a workshop session to review 

current priorities and performance areas within their remit, in order to ensure that 

Members are focusing resources on the correct areas of work. Review of work 

programme sessions follow a similar format to the setting of work programmes at the 

beginning of the year, with informative presentations from Council and partnership 

officers.  

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 57



 2 

*As Lead Members of Working Groups there is a requirement to undertake a lot of 

research and commit a certain level of time to undertaking an in-depth review. For 

example the ongoing Children’s Services Working Group concerning fostering 

recruitment has resulted in the Chair working very closely with the O&S Team to 

identify research, draw out key issues, interview service users, visit service users at 

home, site visits at other authorities and drafting the final report and 

recommendations to Cabinet * 

 

Chairing of Committees – normal committee cycle of meetings 

 

Agenda setting meetings with O&S officers – in order to ensure information is not 

submitted to Committee for information only, that the items meet those criteria set out 

in the work programme and that the Chair, and Members, have clear ownership of the 

agenda. 

 

Management Board meetings – Meetings have scheduled from June 2008 to March 

2009 on a cycle of once every 4 – 6 weeks.   

 

O&S Chairs Network – Chairs and Vic-Chairs are invited to the North West Chairs 

Network, where active participation is expected, for example recently one of our 

Chairs undertook a new training course and provided feedback to Members of the 

Network.  

 

Learning & Development seminars – As Chairs of a developing function, with 

growing Government guidance and legislation regarding its future role, the Chairs of 

the O&S Committees are expected to participate in learning & development and 

ensure they are kept up to date with the growth of requirements for the function.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 58



Regulation 33 Visits 
Children’s Homes  

2008/09 
 

Home Cllr Party  Date 

Cummins Labour April 2008 

Ms Ibbs Conservative June 2008 

Cummins Labour July 2008 

Cherry Road 

Ms Ibbs Conservative September 2008 

    

Cluskey Labour May 2008 Kirwan House 

Platt Conservative November 2008 

    

Ms Ibbs Conservative April 2008 

Kerrigan Labour August 2008 

Knowsley Road 

Ms Ibbs Conservative October 2008 

    

Kerrigan Labour June 2008 

Cummins Labour August 2008 

Melrose House 

 

Ms D Jones  Conservative November 2008 

    

Cluskey Labour June 2008 Springbrook 

Cluskey Labour September 2008 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Regulation 33 Visits  
 Children’s Homes  

2007/08 
 

Home Cllr Party  Date 

Mrs Porter Conservative July 2007 

Mrs Ibbs Conservative September 2007 

Clusky  Labour October 2007 

Platt Conservative December 2007 

Clusky Labour January 2008 

Cherry Road 

 Mrs Porter Conservative March 2008 

    

Mrs Ibbs Conservative May 2007 

Cluskey Labour May 2007 

Cluskey Labour Aug 2007 

Pearson Conservatives April 2007 

Mrs Porter Conservative July 2007 

Kirwan House 

Mrs Ibbs Conservative 21/01/08 

    

Mrs Kerrigan Labour Aug 2007 

Mrs Kerrigan Labour Nov 2007 

Knowsley Road 

Pearson Conservative July 2007 

    

Mrs Kerrigan Labour June 2007 

Mrs Kerrigan Labour December 2007 

Melrose House 

 

Clusky Labour September 2007 

    

Mrs Porter Conservative May 2007 

Cummins Labour June 2007 

Clusky Labour September 2007 

Pearson Conservative November 2007 

Mrs Porter  Conservative February 2008 

Springbrook 

Cluskey Labour March 2008 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



Regulation 33 Visits  
Children’s Homes  

2006/07 
 

Home Cllr Party  Date 

Clusky Labour April 2006 

Mrs Porter Conservative June 2006 

Clusky Labour July 2006 

Ms Ibbs Conservative September 2006 

Clusky Labour October 2006 

Cherry Road 

Cummins  Labour November 2006 

    

Pearson Conservative April 2006 

Clusky Labour May 2006 

Kirwan House 

Cummins  Labour August 2006 

    

Platt Conservative April 2006 

Ms Kerrigan Labour May 2006 

Pearson Conservative July 2006 

Ms Kerrigan Labour August 2006 

Knowsley Road 

Clusky Labour November 2006 

    

Mrs Porter  Conservative May 2006 

Clusky Labour 24th May 2006 

Clusky Labour 29th May 2006 

Platt  Conservative August 2006 

Pearson  Conservative November 2006 

Ms Kerrigan Labour December 2006 

Ms Ibbs Conservative February 2007 

Cummins Labour March 2007 

Melrose House 

 

   

Mrs Porter  Conservative May 2006 

Clusky Labour June 2006 

Mrs Porter  Conservative August 2006 

Springbrook 

Clusky Labour September 2006 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Page 65



Agenda Item 4

Page 66



Agenda Item 4

Page 67



Agenda Item 4

Page 68


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Member Allowances - Independent Remuneration Panel
	IRP Report - Members Allowances
	IRP - 3.12.08 - List of Annexes
	IRP - Annex A - 3.12.08
	Annexe B
	IRP - Annex C - 3.12.08
	IRP  - Annex  D - 3.12.08
	IRP - Annex E - 3.12.08
	IRP - Annex F - 3.12.08
	IRP - Annex G - 3.12.08 - Reg 33 Visits childrens homes
	IRP- Annex G - 3.12.08 - Reg 33 Visits childrens homes 07 08
	IRP - Annex G - Reg 33 Visits childrens homes 06 07
	Members Allowances Annex 2


